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State of Rhode Island 

Department of Administration / Division of Purchases 

One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855 

Tel: (401) 574-8100   Fax: (401) 574-8387 
 

 

Solicitation Information 

September 8, 2015 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM # 2 

 
RFP# 7549816 

  
TITLE:        NBC Master Plan for Renewal + Horn Laboratory Feasibility Design 

Services 

                     The University of Rhode Island, Narragansett Bay Campus 

 

  

Submission Deadline: Wednesday September 16, 2015 at 10:00 am (Local time) 

 

Notice to Vendors: 

 

Attached are questions received with responses, no further questions will be 

answered 
 

 

Tom Bovis 

Interdepartmental Project Manager 

 
Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional information that may be 

posted. 
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1. Do I understand that the existing campus wide master plan is in need of updating?  

There is no date on the master plan provided in the zip file. 

 The date of the previous Master Plan that was released with the RFP is on the cover of 

the release Master Plan document and is August 2000 

2.       RE: Horn Laboratory, also known as the Horn Marine Laboratory.  Can you tell me 

the physical assets inside the laboratory?   Is there analytical laboratory instrumentation 

in this 17,000 sq ft building?   If so, what? 

The main analytical instrumentation in this building right now is in just two labs. There is 

molecular sample processing (DNA extraction) equipment in the building. There is a tour 

of the building on Wednesday, September 9th at 10 am as posted in addendum #1.  

Anyone can visit and review the complete physical assets and instrumentation that exists. 

3.       Can a vendor (us) submit bid for Horn Laboratory matter only? 

Vendors must submit for both parts of the RFP as one proposal, with costs of each 

component broken out.  Although there needs to be one prime vendor, we encourage 

respondents to team with multiple firms in order to address all 

the specialize components of this project. 

 


